United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
NATIONAL INTERAGENCY FIRE CENTER
3833 South Development Avenue
Boise, ldaho 83705-5354

October 25, 2019
Memorandum

To: JoANnn C. Koda, Acting Superintendent/Trust Services, Southern California
Agency, Bureau of Indian Affairs

From: Adrian Grayshield, Team Lead, Martinez 3 Facilitative Learning Analysis

Subject: 72-Hour Expanded Report, Martinez 3

Number and Type of Injuries:
One (1) firefighter sustained 2" and 3" degree circumferential burns to both legs below the knees.
Narrative:

The Martinez 3 Fire started on allotted land on the area of Torres Martinez Desert Cahuilla
Indians on October 14, 2019. Resources responded to a wildfire burning in an area of heavy
mulch. On October 17, 2019 the Bureau of Indian Affairs assumed command and continued
suppression activity. On October 21, 2019, during suppression operations, a firefighter stepped in
to an ash pit and received 2" and 3" degree circumferential burns to both legs below the knees.
The injured firefighter was air lifted to the Arrowhead Burn Center in San Bernardino, California
where they were treated and released later that evening.

Action Taken to Date:

On October 22, 2019, the Acting Superintendent (Agency Administrator) issued a delegation of
authority to conduct a Facilitative Learning Analysis (FLA). The team lead arrived at the incident
on October 22, 2019, and the remaining three team members arrived on October 23, 2019. A draft
FLA was drafted for review by the involved parties. The FLA Team Lead will present a final FLA
report to the Acting Superintendent (Agency Administrator) within two weeks of the delegation
of authority.

/s/l Adrian Grayshield, Team Lead, Facilitative Learning Analysis

cc: JoAnn C. Koda
George Violante
John Mosley



